EXHIBIT

Charles HumEhries 3

From: Paul Fenimore

Sent: Wednesday, December 28, 2016 8:33 AM

To: charles@hopkinscountytx.org

Subject: Fwd: LESO FEPMIS Notice of Material Award under Requisition Number:

2YTFJB-6357-2240

Look at the DTID # on the below email.

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: <DoNotReply@fs.fed.us>

Date: Dec 25, 2016 12:51 PM

Subject: LESO FEPMIS Notice of Material Award under Requisition Number: 2YTFJB-6357-2240
To: < -

Cet

DATE: 12/25/2016 12:51:36 CST
A Material Release Order (MRO) was awarded for the below material
CONTACT INFORMATION:

STATION: TX HOPKINS COUNTY SHERIFFS DEPT (2YTFIB)
NAME: Paul Fenimore

PHONE:

MATERIAL INFORMATION:
REQUISITION NUMBER: 2YTFJB-6357-2240
DTID: SZ35876348D090 b
NSN: 2420011602754 ﬂ/( o

REQUESTED QUANTITY: 1
AWARDED QUANTITY: 1
DEMIL CODE: A

DEMIL INTEGRITY CODE: 1
SUPPLY CONDITION CODE: F
UNIT OF ISSUE: EA - Each
UNIT COST: 0.0

ACTION:
Please contact the applicable Disposition Services Field Site to coordinate
a pick-up or arrange for shipment of awarded material. If material is not
shipped within 14 days it may be cancelled and returned to stock.

DISCLAIMER:
If at any time material is deemed prohibited by the Defense Logistics Agency
Law Enforcement Support Office (DLA LESO) the material must be returned to a
Disposition Services Field Office immediately.
Transfer of "Controlled Equipment" to another LEA must receive prior approval

i



from the LESO office.

LEAs that acquire "Controlled Equipment” must abide by its requirements
governing the return and/or disposal of "Controlled Equipment".

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

For additional information please contact your State Coordinator or the Law Enforcement Support Office at:
Email: LESO@DLA.MIL

Phone: 800.532.9946

System: FEPMIS Production
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MAX PRO LWB SPECIFACATIONS
This Web site will give you Height (120”), Width (102”) length (254”), and Weight (38,900Ibs.)

According to RRAD the first Trucker measured the MRAP and came up with:
Height 138”, Width 96” Length 192" and a weight of 41,000 lbs

Remember, An RGN style trailer (lowboy) is required to haul the MRAP

Do not show up with a Step Deck Trailer. A Step Deck Trailer will be denied for load out.

http://www.navistardefense.com/NavistarDefense/vehicles/maxxpromrap/maxxpro_plus



